THAMES VALLEY POLICE

Division/Station : Licensing Dept HQ South

From :C0900 Laura Warner To : CDC licensing dept

Ref: Tropic bars, Unit A8 Pioneer Square Date: 23.3.17 Tel.no. 07989497913

Conditions to be added and changes to be made to licence application

Subject

On the 23 March 2017 a meeting was held at Bicester police station to discuss the application for a
premises licence ,for Unit A8 Pioneer square Bicester.

These are as follows:

e Live music to be removed from application.
Recorded music hours changed to Sun — Thurs 07.00 —23.00 Fri — Sat 07.00 —23.45
LNR hours to be changed to Sun — Thurs 07.00 — 23.00 Fri — Sat 07.00 — 00.00
Alcohol hours to be changed to Sun — Thurs 07.00 — 23.00 Fri — Sat 07.00 — 2330
Hours open to the public Sun — Thurs 07.00 — 23.00 Fri —- Sat 07.00-0.00
Remove CD18 from application
Remove CD48 from application
Remove PN9 from application
Challenge 25 policy to be implemented and adhered to.
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